Protest by PC Protest No: 10
Received At: 2018-08-22 16:50 BST

1. Event Name: RS 200 National Championships
Protest On: 2018-08-22
Race No: 6

2. Hearing Type

[T Protest [~ Reopening by PC

[~ Protest by RC [~ Request to Reopen

¥ Protest by PC [T Request for Redress

[~ Protest by TC [~ Request for Redress by RC

3. Protestor
Protest Committee

4. Protestees
1. RS5200 - GBR 1573 - Henrik Asplund Georgina Kng

5. Incident
Time Place: Race 6 Markl
Rules: RRS 44.2
Witnesses:

6. Informing Protestee

[ Hail:
Hail When:
Hail Comment:

[ Red Flag:
Red Flag Comment

[V Other:
Other Comment: Notice on Official Notice Board

7. Description Of Incident

1573 was observed by Charlie Watson to hit mark one, 1573 then sailed into space and tacked. 1573 then tacked once again and
sailed on rounding Mark 1a, the spreader mark, 1573 then hoisted her spinnaker and continued along the course.
1573 did not complete a one turn penalty in accordance with Rule 44

8. Damage Or Injury

Attachments
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